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This amendment is issued to answer questions from potential offerors and extend the
closing date.

Question 1: Is the owner requiring a payment and performance bond to be posted for
the construction of Clean Rooms 7 and 8 or for the design and construction of Clean

Rooms 9 & 10?

Answer 1: No, a payment and performance bond is not required.

Question 2: Please verify that no wage scale is required.

Answer 2: No, wage scale is not required.

Question 3: Reference RFP, Section A-10, page 3 of 40, paragraph 1.3 states, "The
floor slab has an epoxy sealer on it." Please confirm that this is correct.

Answer 3: The current building contractor has agreed to complete the epoxy sealant
under a change order.

Question 4: Is the design/builder responsible to provide vibration isolation testing? If
so, to what extent?

Answer 4: No, the contractor will not be responsible to provide vibration isolation
testing.

Question 5: Is the design/builder responsible for providing acoustic testing? If so, to
what extent?

Answer 5: Yes. The contractor shall provide data to show that the clean room noise
level does not exceed NC-55.

Question 6: Is the design/builder responsible for provided electromagnetic interference
(EMI) testing? If so, to what extent and for which particular Clean Rooms?

Answer 6: Yes. As described in Section B10 — ltem 1.9.2(b), the existing laboratories
within the building have been tested to show that they do not exceed an EMI level of
0.3mG peak-to-peak at 60 Hz. The contractor must provide data to show that none of
the work carried out under this contract has caused this level to be exceeded. Testing
by the builder will not be required in the Clean Room.
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Question 7: RFI #D-007 - Reference RFP, Section B-10 (Design Submittal
Requirements), page 7 of 40, paragraph 1.4 (Specifications), requires the design builder
to use the Specs-In-Tact format however, for the original contract N62477-98-C-0042
we were allowed to deviate from this requirement and provide specifications in a CSI
format. Please confirm that we will be able to develop specifications for Zones 9 & 10 in
the same format as were provided for the base building.

Answer 7: Yes, the contractor can provide specifications in CS| format.

Question 8: RFI #D-008 - Should we assume that the designer of record for Zones 7 &
8 will provide as built drawings for these Zones?

Answer 8: Yes, NRL will provide as-built drawings for zones 7 and 8.

Question 9: RFI #D-009 Will the designer of Zones 7 & 8 provide construction
administration services for Zones? For example, shop drawing review?

Answer 9: Yes, NRL will provide administration services, such as shop drawing reviews
for zones 7 and 8.

The closing date is extended to 28 August 2003, 4:00 PM.



